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PROCEEDI NGS

10: 06 a. m

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: The Committee noticed
today's prehearing conference in the Notice of Prehearing
Conf erence and Evidentiary Hearing issued on August 19,
2011. As explained in the notice, the basic purposes of
this prehearing conference today are to hear prehearing
notions, clarify areas of agreenent or dispute, identify
wi t nesses and exhibits, discuss the remaining schedule and
di scuss associ ated procedural matters.

To achi eve these purposes we require that any
party seeking to participate in this conference or present
evi dence or cross-exam ne witnesses at the evidentiary
hearing, to file a prehearing conference statenent by
Sept enber 20th -- nake that Septenber 2nd, 2011. W
received tinely prehearing conference statenents filed by
all parties.

| amgoing to ask the parties to please -- al
parties are required to burn a CD or DVD of your exhibits
and bring it to the evidentiary hearing, if you would
pl ease, and just hand a copy to ne before we start the
proceedi ngs so that | have all the exhibits that everybody
is going to bring. So if you' d please make a note of that.

In terns of our agenda today and what we are going

to do. First we are going to discuss the notions that we

EHLERT BUSI NESS GROUP

(916) 851-5976




© 00 N o o B~ w N P

N RN NN NN R R R R R R R R R
O N W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N R O

have received heretofore. Secondly we will identify the
matters that are disputed. Thirdly we will discuss any
objections to the informal hearing procedures. After that
we W ll discuss the Wtness List, then we will discuss the
Exhibits List and after that we will discuss a briefing
schedule. After that we are going to inquire whether a

wor kshop woul d be productive. W did notice a workshop in
our Notice of Prehearing Conference, or the option, shall we
say, of a workshop imediately foll ow ng.

Finally we will provide an opportunity for the
public to comrent. | notice that there really is no public
here today in person but there nay be on the phone. W will
take public comment at the close of the hearing, followed by
a workshop if the parties seek to exercise that option. And
we wi Il know by then.

So with that I would |ike to begin our discussion
of notions. W have CURE, and CURE stands for California
Unions for Reliable Energy, and CURE is al so the Conpl ai nant
in this case. CURE brought a notion for data requests,
brought a couple of notions. A notion for data requests, a
notion to direct parties to docket all docunents.

And in the conplaint there was a request that any
additional parties be noticed in the POS. W don't really,
| haven't heard or seen anyone other than the three entities

that were noticed in the POS. Perhaps sone of the other
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parti es have some suggestions. But | just wanted to hear
from CURE as to whether you're satisfied that all of the
reasonabl e parti es have been notifi ed.

So with that, please, Ms. Gulesserian. | think we
shoul d take the notions in order that you think nmake sense
because | did receive a letter fromyou saying that there
was one that was being w thdrawn.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Yes, thank you. That was --
well first with respect to the conplaint. It seens to CURE
that the parties, all potentially responsible parties or
interested parties have received notice of the conplaint and
that those that sought to intervene have intervened. So we
don't have any further issues with respect to notice of the
conpl ai nt.

Wth respect to data requests. W have submtted
two sets of data requests based on information, public
information that we had regarding these projects. W have,
we just received responses to those data requests on Friday
af t ernoon, however, | haven't had a thorough chance to
review them And we did note that sone of the, there are no
responses to sonme of the data requests. So we need to
evaluate at this tinme whether we need to do a notion to
conpel or whether we can gather sone information in a
wor kshop setting as you had just nentioned.

We al so just received, it hasn't been filed but
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since it's on the issue of data requests. W received sone
confidential information that was submtted to staff earlier
this nmonth. W just received that on Thursday. CQur

engi neer had received those materials on Saturday pursuant
to non-di scl osure agreenent. And we have done our best to
review that since Saturday, just so we could cone here with
a prelimnary assessnment of whether we received the
information that we sought in our petition for confidential
records and whet her we have concl uded gat hering information
in order to nove towards an evidentiary hearing.

Based on our initial review over the weekend it
appears that we have received the ten docunents that are the
subj ect of our petition to inspect and copy confidenti al
records and so CURE would withdraw that petition. It no
| onger needs to be ruled on since we received them

Then al so with respect to what we received. The
i nformati on appears inconplete in order to proceed. So what
we would -- since our engineers just received them and they
were provided to us on Thursday we woul d antici pate
following it up with a few data requests in order to
understand the information. O perhaps -- | haven't thought
about this but a workshop to understand the information that
was provi ded.

We do seek an order -- and we did -- it would have

been hel pful over the past several weeks to have an order
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directing all parties to file and serve all docunents in
this proceeding. It is our understanding that based on the
rules, which I cited in one of ny letters, all docunents
need to be filed, docketed and served on all parties.

On Septenber 2nd, earlier than that, | think it
was August 16th, Energy Conmi ssion staff submtted good data
requests to the applicant in order to eval uate generating
capacity. W would not have submtted duplicate of data
requests since staff had already submtted them And so we
were waiting for responses; we expected those on Septenber
2nd. On Septenber 2nd not hing had been docketed, nothing
had been served. And follow ng the Labor Day weekend |
emai led staff to ask if there was anything because the
docket and service did not show anyt hi ng.

It appears that the applicant and staff had a
nmeeti ng on that Friday, the Septenber 2nd, which was not
noticed or we were not inforned of. And there was an
exchange of information along with a request -- along with
an application for designation of confidential nmaterials
t hat was not docketed or served.

So we -- | subsequently called the other party to
see if we could get the materials as well in order to
proceed as quickly as we could towards the exchange of
information. | didn't have a response so | filed this

petition to conpel. So it took a matter of over, alnost two
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weeks or nore to receive the materials that were provided to
staff.

Wi ch, you know, would have been -- it would have
been hel pful in order to expeditiously get us to where we
needed to be in order to provide inforned testinony at a
evidentiary hearing. W are not there yet. So we do
request that all parties serve and file docunents, docket
docunents so that we can nove as quickly as possible, which
is what we would like to do. Thank you very mnuch

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you. | would have
seat ed everybody differently because | usually like to | ook
this way. So who is representing Omat? Ckay,

Ms. Pottenger.

| have Respondent, which is O nmat, the Respondent
is Omat Nevada, Inc. A notion to dismss that was attached
to the answer. And | had objections to data requests and
extensions. And without spending a lot of tine on this it
sounds |i ke perhaps the parties have resolved the data
request issues but let's hear from O nmat on that, please.

M5. POTTENGER. In regards to the notion to
dismss, Omat feels that CURE has failed to file a prim
facie case against Onmat. Cure has failed to submt a
verified conplaint with facts alleging that the Conm ssion's
regul ati ons have been violated by Omat in terns of whether

North Brawl ey or East Brawl ey are 50 negawatts or nore in
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terms of net generation.

In terns of the petition to inspect docunents.
Ormat believes that this issue has al ready been resol ved,
gi ven that we provided Exhibits 203 and 204, which were the
materials that Omat submtted under an application of
confidentiality in response to the engineering questionnaire
fromstaff.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: So Exhibit 203 and 204,
et me pull out your exhibit list, is everything for which
you were seeking confidential designation?

M5. POTTENGER: Correct.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: |I'msorry, go ahead.

M5. POTTENGER: That's pretty much O mat's
position. W' ve responded to CURE s request for data. They
signed a non-di sclosure agreenment with Ormat and we have
produced t he docunents. Therefore we feel that an order
requiring parties to serve all docunments is noot, there is
no need.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you. And then
M. WIkins, we have no notions fromthe intervenor at all.

MR WLKINS: That is correct. W joined in
Omat's notion to dismss but we have not brought any
i ndi vi dual noti ons.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ckay, thank you. Nor did

staff, correct?
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MR. OGATA: That's correct, M. Celli, staff did
not file any notions.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you. W are just
going to go off the record for a nonent. | just want to
have a quick discussion with the Commttee and then we'l|
get back on the record.

(OFf the record at 10:17 a.m)

(On the record at 10:20 a.m)

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Fromtine to tinme we may
go on and off the record |ike that so thank you for your
i ndul gence.

| want to reflect that the Comm ttee has
considered the notions. At this time the Conmttee finds
that CURE has nmade a prima facie case so the notion to
dism ss is denied but without prejudice to a |later notion if
it's appropriate. The notion for, the notion to dismss is
actual ly maybe premature since what we're asking for and
what we're being asked for is an investigation. So we'll
see, that's sort of the cart before the horse.

As to the data requests. W are going to invite
the parties again to have a workshop to today. W think
that the parties can work these things out informally. W're
encouraged that there is a non-disclosure agreenent that's
been signed, so | think that the parties should feel safe in

exchangi ng information that way. The Conmittee encourages
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and seeks to have the parties openly exchangi ng i nformation
and that's, so that would be the order on that. W' re going
to request that you handle that informally and appreciate
the efforts that you' ve made heretof ore.

The last point | want to make though is that
because of the time constraints based on our regul ations
there will be no continuances and we will be having an
evidentiary hearing on Monday. And so we're going to insist
that the parties work together with alacrity so that we can
get noving on Monday and have that hearing.

So with that, if there isn't anything further on
notions then we will nove to the next thing, which are the
all egations in dispute. Anything, M. ElIlison.

MR, ELLI SON: Thank you, Hearing O ficer Celli.
We accept the Commttee's ruling, of course. And we will
work with alacrity and we will cooperate with CURE and have
a wor kshop.

| do, however, want to nmake a comment about the
data gat hering process that we're engaged and this cart
before the horse concept. The reason that we filed the
notion to dismss was because we believe the Commi ssion's
regul ations are quite clear that to initiate an
i nvestigation you have to al ready have conpiled facts
suggesting that there is a violation. That's why the

conplaint has to be verified, which this was not. That's
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why the Comm ssion's regulations require a -- do not cal
for data requests and that's why the Comm ssion's
regul ations call for such a short tinme frane.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Let me just, let me just
say that we believe that we did receive a verified
conplaint. It was signed not by an officer of CURE but
rather by their attorneys, okay. But we did receive an
explanation for that in that CURE is not a corporation or a
traditional entity, it's nore of a, sort of an organ --
well, how would we call it? What would you call it? A
group of unions that are hangi ng out together.

MR. ELLISON. | understand the explanation. The
purpose, | believe, of the verification is to say that you
have a witness who is prepared to testify under oath to the
facts in the conplaint and that the facts nmake a prinma facie
case that you're prepared to defend in a hearing. | believe
the conplainant in this proceedi ng has the burden of proof.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: That's true, that's
accurate.

MR ELLISON: So the fact, the fact that we sit
here today with lots of discovery, the fact that we're
hol di ng a workshop, the fact that CURE has said this norning
they're not ready to file testinony, all suggest to ne that
CURE doesn't have a case and that they're trying to go on a

fishing expedition to create one, to be blunt.
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So the comment that | want to nake is that we are
wor ki ng, we have voluntarily provided i nformati on even
t hough we have these views in these notions. W have
negoti ated a non-di scl osure agreenent with CURE, well wll
hol d a workshop, we will nove with alacrity.

But | do want to make clear that we would
vi gorously oppose any further continuance of this
proceeding. W believe this conplaint absolutely has no
merit. And we believe that not only it has no nerit, but
that in fact it violates fundanentally the whol e concept of
the Comm ssion's investigation regulations. Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you. So | do want
to reiterate the Conmttee' s appreciation for the efforts
that are being made informally to work out discovery. You
rai se an inportant point that the Commttee does
acknow edge, which is the schenme does not really contenpl ate
di scovery, per se, because actually the relief sought is an
investigation. And so it is a bit of the cart before the
horse. Nevertheless, the parties need to cone in here
prepared and inforned. And we think that it is beneficial
for the parties to work out informally everything that they
can. W do appreciate your exchange.

The opposition to the continuance is noted and as
we said, there will be no continuances. W just have no

room W're going to have the evidentiary hearing on the
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| ast day.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  May | have a response to that?

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Certainly, go ahead.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ms. @ul esserian. And by
the way, we're on the phone so people are listening in and
so before you speak please identify yourselves. Go ahead.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Thank you, M. Celli,

Comm ssioners. Tanya Qul esserian on behal f of CURE

First of all the regulations set forth what the
conplaint needs to have in it. And our conplaint alleges a
violation of the statute, shows a violation of statute based
on information provided by Omat to the county, to Inperial
County. So we believe that there is sufficient information
in there to request, to file a conplaint and request an
i nvestigation.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: And just to be clear, the
Comm ttee agrees because the Conmittee found that there was
a prima facie case and that's why we're here today.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  And we appreciate that.

Wth respect to the hearing. The regulations
state that the Comm ssion shall provide witten notice no
fewer than 14 days before the first hearing and it al so
provi des that the hearing shall be schedul ed to commence no

| ater than 90 days after receipt of the conplaint. So we
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believe that there is an opportunity in the regulations for
a first hearing to be held that is then conti nued.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: 1 agree.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Wat | amtrying to do is
preserve the fact that yes, this is the 90th day, which wll
be our hearing. Next Monday is the 90th day and so we have
to commence on that day. Hopefully it won't go |onger than
one day. W'Il|l get to that as we tal k about w tnesses and
exhibits. But if we can, we can acconplish it in one day,

t hat woul d be great.

M5. GULESSERIAN:. CURE is very willing to conmence
the evidentiary hearing and di scuss the need to continue it.
Maybe when we get to the issue of wi tnesses and exhibits,
like, we can talk about that a little bit nore. Thank you

very rmuch

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you. Anything from
staff or intervenor?

MR. OGATA: (Shook head.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Staff shook their head no.

MR, WLKINS: No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: As does intervenor, thank
you.

So we are on to the allegations that are in

di spute. These cone fromnostly the conplainant. These
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were all denied by the respondent. The allegations in
di spute are:

One, whether Ormat is devel oping a 150 negawatt,
gross nmegawatt, geothermal facility in the North Braw ey
known geot hermal resource area.

Two, whether the North Brawl ey and East Braw ey
geot hermal projects are one facility with a conbi ned gross
generating capacity of 150 negawatts.

Three, whether Omat nmay sell 50 negawatts of
generation fromthe East Brawl ey Project to Southern
California Edi son pursuant to the PPA agreenent approved by
CPUC Resol ution E-4126. Wiich | believe that's the North
Braw ey's PPA. That was, | think, the allegation.

M5. KLEBANER: The PPA does not specify which
project. The PPA states a project developed in the North
Brawl ey area.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ckay, good, thank you for
that clarification.

D sputed item nunber four: Wether O nmat executed
a PPA for the sale, PPA being a Power Purchase Agreenent,
for the sale of up to 100 negawatts from a new geot her na
facility in North Braw ey.

Five, whether Ormat segnmented permtting and
devel opment of the East Brawl ey and North Brawl ey facilities

into two 75 negawatt geot hermal projects for the purpose of
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envi ronmental revi ew

Si x, whether East Brawl ey and North Braw ey
projects are proposed on adjoi ning parcels of I|and.

Seven, whether East Brawl ey and North Brawl ey were
pl anned separately or intended by Omat as one devel opnent.

Ei ght, whether East Brawl ey and North Braw ey wil|
share utility service pursuant to a water supply agreenent
between Ormat and the City of Braw ey.

And | astly nunber nine, whether the net generating
capacity of either the East Brawl ey or the North Braw ey
project is greater than or equal to 50 negawatts.

So | amgoing to go around the roomand ask if
there are any questions or comments regarding this list of
di sputed issues. First with CURE, conplainant.

M5. GULESSERI AN W don't have any corrections to
this list of disputed issues. W would note that since
receiving the prehearing conference statenent of staff we
have identified further, you know, disputed issues.

We have al so just recently obtained information
fromOmat in which there appear to be nore disputed issues
that may fall within sonme of the categories here. So
generally, | would say at this tinme, it m ght be broad
enough to cover the issues that we are litigating.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Thank you.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: | just want to say that
procedurally the conplaint is what identifies what the
i ssues are and we are | ocked into the conplaint. So CURE
couldn't expand on those issues because it's not part of the
verified conplaint. And we would like to limt the issues
to what's in the conplaint and in the answer.

Any questions or comments from respondent
regarding the list of disputed issues?

M5. POTTENGER: Respondent would just like to note
that many of the facts that CURE has identified as being in
di spute are actually irrelevant to the question at hand in
terms of whether the Conm ssion actually has jurisdiction
over North Brawl ey and East Braw ey.

For exanple, whether Ormat may sell 50 nmegawatts
of generation froma PPA. That's sinply irrelevant to the
guestion of jurisdiction. The Conmm ssion's regulations
provi de a specific nmethodol ogy for cal culating the
generating capacity of projects and the anount or terns of a
PPA is sinply irrelevant to that issue.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Gkay, thank you. That's
sonmething that we're going to have to rule on next week.
That's a factual question. Staff.

MR. OGATA: Jeff Qgata, staff counsel. W have
nothing to add to what you have al ready set forth,

M. Celli.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you, M. (Qgata.
M. WIkins.

MR WLKINS: Howard WIkins for the County of
| rperial, intervenor. W have nothing further to add
ei t her.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you very mnuch.

Next we're going to get to the topic of informa
proceedi ngs. As stated in the Notice of Prehearing
Conf erence and Evidentiary Hearing issued on August 19,
2011: Pursuant to Governnent Code section 11445.10 et seq.
and section 1217 of the Comm ssion's regulations, Title 20,
the Commttee many conduct all or portions of the
evidentiary hearings in an informal manner. For exanpl e,
the Commttee could allow a panel of w tnesses sponsored by
a single party or by nultiple parties to testify at once,
wi th an exchange of questions and responses between the
wi t nesses and counsel for various parties instead of formnal
direct and cross-exam nation. Oher aspects of the hearing
may be conducted informally as well at the discretion of the
Commi tt ee.

Any objections to the taking of testinony or
evidence in an informal manner were to be filed on or before
the deadline for filing a Prehearing Conference Statenent.
The parties were encouraged to comment on the format best

suited for the hearings and identify the topics for which
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i nformal hearings nay be appropriate in their Prehearing
Conf erence Statenents.

The parties took the follow ng positions on
i nformal hearings. There was no objection from anyone
except CURE objected to an informal expert panel. Staff was
silent on the question but both Ornmat and intervenor did not
object to informal hearing procedures.

| want to first acknow edge, Ms. Cul esserian, that
| understand the concern that you voice, which was that if
we had a panel that it gets a little chaotic with nmultiple
peopl e answering the questions and it coul d undercut your
cross. You don't want people comng in and rescui ng sonmeone
when you' ve got themon the hot seat. | understand those
t ypes of concerns.

VWhat | wanted to run by you is the possibility of
having an informal direct exam nation followed by a formnal
cross. And the reason I'mraising this, and we'll talk
about this later with witnesses. The witness |ist we
received fromintervenor and respondent showed a | ot of
overlap, a lot of what |ooks to ne like duplication. I
woul d hate to have to call witness after witness after
wi t ness and cover ground again and agai n.

You know how -- this isn't your first rodeo and
you know that we |ike to keep things noving. So what |I'm

proposing is an adnonition both fromtheir counsel and from
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the Commttee so that if we call the panel but we adnonish
the witnesses that you are not to answer a question unless
asked. And you would have, you would direct your cross-
exam nation to specified individuals. So if there's three
peopl e you would say, this is a question for John Smth,
day, time and place, whatever your question is. And you
stay with M. Smith as long as you need to. W would
prohi bit any of the other panelists fromcutting in, that
kind of thing. Wuld that allay your concerns regarding
cross-exam nation of a panel ?

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Sorry, |I'mthinking about it a
l[ittle bit. I'mtrying to envision the scenario. | think
that has been a simlar scenario in previous evidentiary
hearings in that we are permitted to foll owup a statenent
with a question of that particular witness. Then the
w tness doesn't know the answer and another w tness then
offers the answer. So it sounds a little bit simlar to the
process of using a panel. [|I'mnot sure what the difference
is. Is it that --

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Well.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Still, you would still have
anot her wi tness probably answer the question.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Hypothetically, perhaps
the answer you want is "I don't know' from sone paneli st,

even though the person sitting next to himm ght know the
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answer and that woul d be enough for you on cross. But as
t he cross-exam ner you control the cross and you woul dn't
permt that person -- and we wouldn't permt another person
because there was no question pending to that person. What
|"m |l ooking at is trying to preserve the panel and policing
it closely so that we don't pull the rug out on your cross-
exam nation either.

M5. GULESSERI AN. | appreciate the consideration
and would, 1'mopen to seeing how that goes. And I
appreciate the effort to direct the panel on answering the
guestions to the question posed, you know, by the right
person. So I'mwlling to try that.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: That will be great.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Thank you

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: | just want to give
everybody a sense of, the way that | envision the room
actually when we, when we set up for the evidentiary hearing
is if you can imagine -- right now, and for the people on
t he phone, the dais is at an angle or is facing the ful crum
of the angle created by two tables, create naking an L. W
woul d nmake a U, sort of this way, so we'd have another table
kind of coming out this way so we at the dais would be able
to see the witnesses and have the parties still sitting at
the table. So it's a horseshoe shape instead of a V shape.

| really, | understand the concerns with regard to
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cross-exam nation. W' Il do our best.

| just want to al so acknow edge that this isn't a
court of law, it's an admnistrative hearing. And in the
end the Commttee wants to know the facts. W need to know
the facts so we can nmake a call one way or the other. And,
you know, as a practical manner sonme of you nay be thinking
you're doing a great job of cross-exam ning sone guy into a
puddl e of animal fat. But the Conmttee m ght just ask a
guestion that undoes it all by saying, what did you really
mean by that and getting whatever it is. Because really we
want to get to the bottomof that. So this isn't, we have
no jury, this isn't on TV. This is a fact-finding m ssion.

MS. GULESSERI AN:  Just one nore comment. CURE
appreciates that and we would like to get to the bottom of
the facts too based on public representations. You know,
that's why we're here today.

And another comment | wanted to make was regardi ng
the witnesses. | want to thank you for recognizing that the
W tnesses seemto have overlap. Intervenor's wtnesses and
Omat's witnesses seemto have overl ap.

This proceeding is different than evidentiary
proceedings in applications for certification in that we
don't have testinony submtted beforehand so |I'mnot sure
what each witness is going to say at this point. But based

on the information provided they seemto be the sane things.
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| woul d hope that we don't have a hearing where we're
hearing the sane thing just by nultiple witnesses. Thank
you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you. And that is
part of the benefit of having an adm nistrative hearing is
we can do things |ike have informal hearings so we don't
have to hear the sanme thing over and over again from
everyone. And we really need to nove with alacrity.

Just a rem nder, we'll talk about this nore |ater,
the Commttee has 21 days in which to render a deci sion,
actually publish a decision in this case. So everything is
a bit accelerated in this process and so we do have to nove
with alacrity.

Wth that then | amgoing to accept CURE s trial
of an informal panel process. W wll do what we can from
the dais to nake sure that your cross-exam nation is
effective for you and is satisfactory for you. And if it
doesn't work out then we can revisit the question during the
hearing. So thank you for that.

Next we're going to tal k about exhibit |ists.
|'ve received 40 -- well, the exhibit list | have from CURE
is 45 exhibits, 46 but there was one omtted. Twenty-three
was omitted so that's actually 45.

Also | see that sonme of the exhibits proposed are

going to be submitted by other parties. For instance, the
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verified answer. | think the Commttee would rather receive
the verified answer fromthe respondent than fromthe
conpl ai nant because they've got a better foundation to |ay
onit, I mean, they're in a better position.

M5. GULESSERIAN: | did have a conment on our
exhibit list. As long as the verified answer is entered
into the record as an exhibit then that is acceptable to
CURE. And we can -- | also expect over the course of the
next week to revise the exhibit list, to shorten the exhibit
list in this proceeding. To pull out sone of the docunents.

Sonme of the docunents that are in there are there to |ay
foundation for where the docunent cane from that it is a
public record. | think we put it all in there to make sure
that the Commttee or the parties had it all as soon as we
possi bly could provide them

You know, that said. |If the Commttee doesn't
have to be, if there is not much of a formality and you
don't -- depending on how you rule on evidentiary matters,
even though it is a very broad standard, we can |eave out
the Public Records Act Request, which is, you know, the
proof that we obtained it froma public agency.

So | just wanted to |l et you know that we can
substantially shorten the exhibit list. | also expect to
add at | east, at |east one docunment to the exhibit list. It

won't be a surprise, there would be no prejudice to any
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party. It has to do with the permt for the North Braw ey
Project. That was not included on the exhibit Iist.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: What exactly is, what
woul d you call the docunment? Wat would you title this
docunent ?

M5. GULESSERIAN: | don't know what the title of
t he docunent is yet. It would be either the -- probably the
nost relevant thing would be the final permt, existing
permt for the North Brawmey facility.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: So is this --

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Conditional use permt.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Because | think | recal
seeing a conditional use permt already.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  For the East Braw ey facility.
| went back to | ook through them And if it's there, you
know, we can doubl e check again this week. But | don't
recall the North Brawl ey conditional --

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Well, we'll see about
t hat .

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: | think that that's the
kind of thing that everybody should be aware of now anyway
and so | don't think you're going to get a big fight on
t hat .

M5. GULESSERI AN: Al right, thank you
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HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: And again, we're going to
gi ve you an opportunity to speak anongst yourselves. And if
you woul d make a note that that's sonmething that we want to
see people doing is stipulating.

| do appreciate a shortened list. A revised |ist
m ght give us a little heartburn though because we don't
i ke surprises, we don't |ike new evidence comng in after
the fact. The whole idea of a prehearing conference today
is so that everybody knows what we're dealing with and what
t he uni verse of our record is. M. Ellison, you have a
guesti on.

MR. ELLISON. | do, thank you. Chris Ellison on
behal f of O mat.

Thi s subject of surprises is something | wanted to
comment upon. First of all, there is a CUP, a conditional
use permt, for North Brawl ey and we have provided that.
There is not one yet for East Brawey, it's still in the
permt process. And we are happy to stipulate to the
adm ssion of the North Brawley CUP. O course, there is no
stipulation available for a docunent that doesn't exist with
respect to East Braw ey.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Now as | understand it, it
was the application. |Isn't East Braw ey in the application
process now?

MR, ELLISON. Yes, there is an application but
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there is not a permt.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Gkay. So | thought that
that was what the proffered evidence was going to be was the
application. Do | have that right, M. Qulesserian?

M5. GULESSERI AN: For East Braw ey, yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: For East Braw ey, okay.

MR, ELLISON. Well we have no objection to that
either. But we do have a larger, nore all-enconpassing
concern about a surprise in the hearing.

Qur basis for the notion to dismss and the prina
facie case is essentially we viewthis, if |I can back up a
little bit, we viewthis as being fundanentally a case
about, does the Energy Conm ssion have jurisdiction over
either or both of these projects?

That distills not to the rather long list of
factual disputes that we have properly identified by you,
Hearing O ficer Celli, but rather to tw fundanental issues
in our view One being are North Braw ey and East Braw ey
i ndi vidually over 50 nmegawatts? And the second issue being,
can you conbine themto put themtogether over 50 negawatts?

Those we believe are the two issues in this proceeding that
are relevant to the Comm ssion's jurisdiction.

The Conmi ssion has a published nmethod for
calculating 50 negawatts. It has a regulation that is

adopted on this issue. Qur issue with CURE s conplaint is
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that even though they are a very sophisticated intervenor,
they don't make a case using that nethod.

Qur concern about surprise is that they' re going
to come in at the last mnute and try to nake such a case,
even though it was never nade in their conplaint. And that
we W ll be suddenly surprised with a witness testifying to
t hose issues.

And we accept the Committee's denial of our notion
to dismss but | want to be very clear about this concern
and we have asked some data requests to try and get at this.

That CURE is essentially going to try to, pardon the
expression, cure their defective conplaint with testinony
that is outside the scope of their original conplaint. And
| want to highlight that right now

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: And let nme, let ne just --

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Respond as wel | .

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Rest assured that will not
happen. And in fact, Ms. @l esserian, the |last case you and
| were in on, | prevented CURE from bringing in about six
i nches of paper at an evidentiary hearing. And | think you
may recall that, that was in Beacon. Surprises will not fly
with this Commttee. That is not going to happen. If it's
not in your prehearing conference and unless all of the
parties unaninmously stipulate, it's not com ng in.

So |l want to be, | want to be real clear with al
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of the parties. What we've got today is what's comng in.
Wth the exception of a reservation of rights that we
enabl ed the conplainant to bring in any evidence in rebuttal
to anything that was new information that canme out of the
confidential, which you have identified now as Exhibits 203
and 204.

So if there was anything in 203 or 204 that was
unknown to the conplainant or unknowabl e to the conpl ai nant,
then we woul d enabl e the conplainant to bring a notion to
bring in evidence in rebuttal to that. But the burden would
be on the conplainant to show how that rebuts and how - -

t hat the evidence wasn't avail able, that the evidence rebuts
the evidence and it was unknowable. So that's the way we
woul d handl e t hat.

MR, ELLISON. COkay, well just to be crystal clear.

Qur viewis that evidence is relevant in this proceeding
and adm ssible subject to three tests. And | want to be
absolutely out front about this so that there's no surprise.

One of themis, is it relevant to an allegation in
the CURE original conplaint? And that's the point | nmade a
noment ago.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: It franes the issue.

MR, ELLISON. COkay. Secondly, is it relevant to
the Conmission's -- and these to ne are, it has to be all of

these things. Is it relevant to the Comm ssion's
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regul ations on the issue related in the conplaint? And the
Comm ssion, as | say, does have a regul ati on on how you

cal cul ate 50 negawatts. It also has published decisions on
how and when you aggregate projects together. There is |aw
on this subject.

A great deal of the evidence that has been
submtted by both sides, frankly. | nean, identified as
exhibits, is not relevant to the tests that the Comm ssion
has put into law for its own jurisdiction. And so to ne the
fundanmental concern that | have about this proceeding is, is
it going to be a free-for-all or is it going to be limted
to evidence that is relevant to the Conmm ssion's al ready
publ i shed regul ati ons and decisions on its jurisdiction?

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: That's two and you said
t hr ee.

MR ELLISON. Well, the third is, is the conplaint
itself. 1In other words, ny viewis that CURE in its
conplaint didn't allege violation of the Comm ssion's
regul ations on these issues. That's why we filed a notion
to dismss, okay. It didn't use the Conm ssions's nethod
for calculating 50 negawatts. It doesn't allege that using
that method that these projects are over 50. So by that
this case should be over, in ny view | nean, | don't think
it's a valid conplaint. But you' ve ruled on that and we

accept that.
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But | don't think that that should open the door
to a free-for-all where you can present or try and cure that
probl em by bringing in evidence that raises allegations such
as the Commi ssion's nethod, that were never raised in the
conplaint in the first place.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you. Just to be
clear. W, for the nost part, follow the evidence code.

But our regs say that any rel evant evidence that people of,

you know, in matters of serious matters and serious affairs,
that people would think is useful, we can bring it in. So

we have an expanded | evel of relevance at these hearings.

But the burden is on the conplainant to show t hat
if there is jurisdiction that it neets the jurisdictional
requi renents and they have the burden of proof on that. So
those are questions of fact that we'll hear at the
evi denti ary heari ng.

So understood, appreciate that. And | want to
make it absolutely crystal clear, there will be no
surprises. W wll not countenance surprise at the
evidentiary hearing and appreciate that.

M5. GULESSERIAN. [|'d |ike to have an opportunity
to respond and tell you that we don't have any surprises.

We don't want any surprises either.
HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Right. And | think that's

great. | think that if you take advantage today of the
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wor kshop then everybody shoul d be on the same page on Monday

for what's coming in and everybody should know what's com ng

in.

Wth that, I'd |like to know from CURE. On Monday
when we conme in we'll have a quick -- and |I'Il tal k about
how the day will proceed but I'd Iike to have a quick

di scussion to find out what exhibits are com ng out. Those
exhibits that you' ve decided aren't necessary. And we'll
know on Monday what you're going to omt or not include in
your |ist.

Staff, 1've got 300 and 301, the testinony. No
ot her witnesses, just the witten testinony, right?

MR OGATA: That's correct, M. Celli. W wll
have the witnesses here so if you decide you would |ike us
to put on a short direct we'll be prepared to do that.

O herwi se, we have even pre-filed our testinony so there
shoul d be no surprises with respect to what staff is going
to say.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Very good, thank you.

Intervenor. | want to speak to you, Mster --

MR WLKINS: WIkins.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: WIlkins, I"'msorry. W
received a note fromthe intervenor that said that due to
| ate notice received by the County on the norning of

Septenber 12, 2011 that the County's petition to intervene
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was granted, the County has not had a full opportunity to
identify and prepare exhibits and declarations that the
County intends to offer into evidence.

The County, however, reserves the right to
i ntroduce exhibits and declarations it intends to offer into
evidence in response to later filings submtted by the
parties. The County will provide notice to the other
parties as well as the Conmmttee and Hearing O ficer Celli
as to the exhibits and declarations the County intends to
offer into evidence as soon as such information is
avai l able. The County may introduce evidence fromthe
adm ni strative record associated with the County's review of
the North Brawl ey and East Brawl ey projects.

So that's a quote fromthe prehearing conference.
| just want to state for the record that the petition to
intervene was filed on Septenber 6 and the order was signed

an sent out on Septenber 12, which is |ess than a week,
which is pretty good for this organi zati on.

The order was by no neans | ate, though. The
i ntervenor was served with the notice of conplaint
scheduling order fromthe Chief Counsel's Ofice on July 26,
2011. The intervenor has had as much notice as every other
party in this case and nothing prevented them from
petitioning to intervene sooner than two weeks before the

heari ng.
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The August 19 Notice of Prehearing Conference and
Evidentiary Hearing stated expressly, "intervenors wll take
the case as they find it at the tine intervention is
granted. For exanple, if the deadline for filing opening
testi mony has passed, the newly approved Intervenor will not
be allowed to file opening testinony. Persons interested in
obtaining intervenor status are therefore encouraged to file
their petitions as soon as possible."

So, the Conmttee puts that out there because if
we're going to have intervenors, and especially in such an
accelerated case as this, we want themto conme in quickly
and get their petition granted as quickly as possible so
that they're on board. The later you wait the nore water
under the bridge, we can't recover that.

So, the intervenor, it sounds fromyour position
that you're not really interested in submtting evidence
ot her than evidence that cones in later. |In other words,
unidentified evidence. Do | have that correct?

MR. WLKINS: Howard Wl kins for the intervenor
the County of Inperial. That's correct. W have not
identified any exhibits or docunents at this tine that we
bel i eve are necessary and woul d seek to have admtted to the
heari ng.

To the extent additional information or documents

are avail able that would potentially shorten the testinony
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of our identified witnesses and they are part of the
adm ni strative record and public docunments and we could
reach a stipulation with all parties that it would be
beneficial to introduce those rather than introduce
testimony on those docunents, we woul d seek such a
stipulation and present that at the hearing. But otherw se
we have not identified documents we intend to introduce as
evi dence at the hearing next Monday.
HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: So at this tinme the
i ntervenors would not be submtting evidence except in
rebuttal to any evidence submtted that was not noticed in a
prehearing conference statenent and only upon stipul ati on by
all parties. So that, | think, would be acceptable.
MR WLKINS: | believe that's correct. Except
m ght add that sonme of it may be, | think it would al
relate to rebuttal essentially. But to the extent it was
information that would shorten the testinony of our
W tnesses, it may not necessarily be considered rebuttal
evi dence, and the parties would stipulate to it and they're
public docunents, we would potentially offer that al so.
HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Al right. Well as |ong
as the common thread here is stipulation by all parties.
The Commttee will accept anything that all of the parties
stipulate that they want in the record so that's acceptabl e.

| just want to reiterate that we're not having, we can't
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play Hide the Ball. There's no surprise witnesses, there's
no surprise evidence; and that's why we would take a hard
l'ine on that.

MR WLKINS: Understood. There's no Hide the
Bal| here that we have not identified any docunents at this
tinme.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ckay, very good, that's
clear. You've got a |ook of consternation, M. CQulesserian.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  |'mjust not sure what he's
referring to. But | did want to strongly object to what
| "ve been hearing as respondent’'s excoriating CURE for not
providing a rebuttal to date based on confidenti al
information that they withheld to date.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: |'mnot sure | heard that.

M5. GULESSERIAN: So |I'd like to informthe
Comm ttee regardi ng what has happened since Thursday in
obtaining the confidential information. And then, as you
noted, we reserve the right to address it, rebut it at a
later time. And | don't want there to be any surprises
regarding that. | amworking to determ ne whether we need
to call a witness, provide sonme information. There's a |ack
of information, | know, that we would |ike to have data
requests or a workshop in order to gather sone nore
information. W have identified an engineer that is

necessary to respond to the information. This noves on to
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Wi tnesses, if it's okay?

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Yes, we're about to get
into witnesses, yes.

MS. GULESSERI AN:  Based on what we received we
spoke to CURE s consultant, Robert Koppe, and he is an
engi neer. He's the one that has the ability and background
to review the information provided on Thursday. He is the
one who did that over the weekend and was able to just give
me a prelimnary assessnent of what was there when
received the information | had sought in the petition.

He has -- he is unable to come on August 26th to
be a witness. He has offered to -- If what's going to -- |
don't know what's going to happen throughout today but he is
still working on review ng the confidential information.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: W have David Marcus.

MS. GULESSERI AN:  We have David Marcus but we
needed an engi neer, based on what | received that was
confidential. That was all -- it was a different skill set.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ckay.

M5. GULESSERI AN: So based on that we got our
consultant who is an engi neer, Robert Koppe to -- Koppe, to
assess the information. So he is going to finish that up
today. | do not have the results of that because he's not
done. Hi s options are to provide witten testinony by

tomorrow end of day or Wednesday. He has a commitnent
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al ready for Mnday, August 26th. O he could conme and
testify at a continued hearing date.

So | don't know what the Conmittee would prefer as
far as -- he could put -- if there is sonmething that he
needs to put in witing he could do that, probably by
tomorrow or Wednesday norning. And that is just based on
what we received on Thursday.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: What about the option to
testify by way of tel ephone/ WebEx?

M5. GULESSERI AN:  That mi ght be an option. |
believe that the next, the 26th is a date where he will be
in a nountainous region. And so |I had asked hi m whether the
foll owing Monday, if it started next week and then was
continued for -- it was continued, if the follow ng Mnday
he woul d be at an area that is, we could definitely have a
good connection, and he said he woul d be.

So | think we could try it. W can try it. |I'm
just not sure what the connection is going to be like. But
he wants to be available if there is sonmething the Conmttee
shoul d have once he finishes his review

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: One of the thoughts that
comes to my mnd is that we are accepting all of staff's
testinmony by witten testinony. As usual, you know, as you
would if this were an AFC, with an attached résunmé. |'m

sure the parties aren't going to object today. | think
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today let's see if the parties can work together. It really
streanl i nes things when we receive witten testinony.

The probl em sounds |i ke that the other parties
woul d be denied a right to cross-exam ne the party on that.
And if need be naybe we woul d have to continue over, just
for the cross-exam nation. But | think that the preference
of the Commttee would be to receive witten testinmony. And

maybe that would do. We'Ill have to see what the other
parties, how they feel about that. But |I think that it
woul d be all owabl e only because he is limted to the
rebuttal of Exhibits 203 and 204, which were the new, the
formerly confidential information, right?

MS. GULESSERI AN:  Um hmm that's correct.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: GCkay. Anyone have a
problemw th that? Staff?

MR. OGATA: Jeff Qgata, staff counsel. | guess on
this point | do share M. Ellison's concerns. But not
seeing it in advance, obviously | can't comment at this

point intime so | don't have anything else to offer on

t hat .

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: GCkay. And respondent,
anything on this? | nean, really, we haven't cone to any
sort of -- we haven't made any pronouncenent on this yet.

We're basically trying to work with you. This is a

conference, it's not a hearing, we're just trying to find
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ways to make it work. And it is efficient to have witten
testimony. Everybody gets it in advance, they can think
about it, work through it. But again, there's the problem
of the cross-exam nation. But it mght be the case that if
you receive witten testinony and you think it doesn't hold
up on its own you nay not need cross-exam nation. So | just
want to hear from respondent on that point.

M5. POTTENGER: Respondent objects absolutely to
any attenpt to continue the hearing to receive testinony
from CURE's witness. CURE has been on notice since the
schedul i ng order was issued on July 26th that evidentiary
heari ngs woul d be held on Septenber 26th.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Right.

M5. POITENGER  CURE has --

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: This is limted to just
the new information that is in Exhibits 203 and 204. She
woul dn't be -- in other words, she would be precluded from
goi ng beyond that with this particul ar wtness.

M5. POTTENGER. Well at the same tine part of the
case that CURE is expected to bring is to show that the
Comm ssion's regul ati ons have been violated and to show t hat
the generating capacities of East Brawl ey and North Braw ey
are 50 nmegawatts or nore pursuant to the Comm ssion's
regul ations. Therefore, CURE was on notice that they should

present a witness on Septenber 26 in accordance with that
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nmet hodol ogy, whet her that included an engi neeri ng expert or
not, they were on notice and obligated to provide their
affirmati ve case on Sept enber 26t h.

In addition, CURE has stated that they were
expecting engineering to cone out in response to staff's
engi neering letter. They could have had a w tness prepared
in response to that or available to review. 1In short, CURE
has had anpl e opportunity to have a wi tness ready and
avai lable to testify on Septenber 26th. So we object to any
effort to extend the evidentiary hearing beyond that date.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ckay, objection noted.
And i ntervenor, anything on that point?

MR WLKINS: Howard WIkins for Intervenor County
of Inperial. W would just join in the cooments of Omat's
counsel .

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you. Well, let's
see how we do.

M5. POTTENGER: Ch, Hearing Oficer Celli?

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Yes.

M5. POTTENGER. May | add one nore thing?

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Pl ease.

M5. POTTENGER: | apol ogi ze.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Go ahead, Ms. Pottenger.

M5. POTTENGER:. W have no objections to pre-

filed, witten testinony fromthe w tness, however.

EHLERT BUSI NESS GROUP

(916) 851-5976




© 00 N oo o B~ w N P

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R
O N W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N R O

41

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you. And that is
the preference of the Comrittee is pre-filed, witten
testinmony with attached résune or CV or whatever. And then
we will, we'll know Monday, we'll know at the hearing what
peopl e's positions are, what the other parties, how they
feel about it. And then we'll deal with what we're going to
do about it then. So we'll have sort of in |imne notions
before we begin. W're off the record.

(O f the record.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: | just want to encourage
CURE to nmake sure that if this testinony is necessary or the
parties want to cross-exam ne this individual that he make
hi msel f available with regard to -- hopefully by tel ephone,
cross-exam nation by phone if he can appear by phone. And
we'll talk in a nonment after | tal k about the witness |ist,
about how | expect the day to go so you can kind of have the
time slot of when you think he would be, when we think he
woul d be available to testify.

Ms. Pottenger, you had a question?

M5. POTTENGER. Hearing O ficer Celli, respondent
has an additional exhibit to add to its prehearing
conference. It is basically Omat's response to the data
requests issued by CURE. | amnot sure if nowis the
appropriate tine to nmention it but | just wanted to add that

we would like to add that as respondent's next in order.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Gkay. You know, |'m not
going to rule on that now \What | amgoing to ask that you
do today is you workshop that and see if the parties agree
toit. | really don't think that we want to get into
di scovery issues if we can avoid it because there's a dearth
of regul ations on discovery. There just isn't anything in
t his schene.

M5. POTTENGER: It's solely our response to the
data request issued by CURE. It was filed and served on
everybody on Friday. W just wanted to include it to our
exhi bits.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: GCkay. Well, you can
include it and then we'll see if its relevant. Because in
the end what we're trying to decide is, is there
jurisdiction or is there not jurisdiction, and your
responses to data requests nay or may not have anything to
do with that.

M5. POTTENGER: Understood, thank you

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ckay, thanks. Let's nove
on. W're going to nove on now to a discussion of
w tnesses. W have one witness from CURE, which is David
Marcus, estimated 30 m nutes. And then the possibility --
well, if it's witten testinony then we would only have, who
was the other, M. Koppe?

M5. GULESSERI AN M. Koppe, Robert Koppe and
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David Marcus. And David Marcus would be ten m nutes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ckay.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Probably.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: That's great.

MS. GULESSERI AN:  Ten to 15 m nutes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: So your estimation
i ncl uded cross-exam nation, you think?

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Yeah, | was just being
conservative in the prehearing conference statenent.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: That's fine. O mt, you

43

have -- this is -- Respondent Ormat has Thomas Buchanan, Don

Campbel | , Bob Sullivan and Charl ene Wardl ow, each at 30
m nut es.
| mperial County has Armando Villa, who is actual
the intervenor. Is it Villa?
MR WLKINS: Villa, yes.
HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: GCkay. Jim M nnick
Ri chard Cabanilla. And is it Jurg Heuberger?
MR- WLKINS: That's the best | can do al so.
HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: GCkay. | used to know a

ly

j udge named Randy Huebach, HUE-B-A-C-H so | guessed that

it's Heuberger. And ny apologies. Let ne |ook and see if
he's even on the line. It looks like he's not. But the
nanme that we're speaking of, J-UUR Gis the first nane, |

think it's Jurg, the last nane is HE-UB-E-R-G E-R
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Heuberger | think would be the pronunciation.

Each of these witnesses, both Omat's and | nperi al
County's witnesses, are an estimated 30 mnutes. That's an
awful lot of time on direct. W're going to be in Hearing
Room A, by the way. Qur notice said that we were going to
be in Hearing Room B. And thank God we're going to be in
Heari ng Room A because we woul d be packed |ike sardines in
Heari ng Room B, especially with panels.

But after accounting for breaks, interruptions, we
have probably four to five hours worth of productive hearing
time on Monday. Five hours is the total anmount of tine
estimated to conduct only the direct exam nations based on
what |'ve received so far. Really four and a half, and now
| ess because of CURE s reduction.

Cross-exanm nation often takes up as nuch if not
nore than direct examnation tinme and we really don't want
to spend nine to ten hours on this question if we can avoid
it. W need -- this is why we're seeking to have panel s.

W think it makes sense to have panels. 1t'll speed things
up, avoi d needl essly cumul ative and duplicative testinony.

And so in that regard |'m proposing the foll ow ng
schedule: W are noticed to begin at 9:30 on Mnday. At
9:30 the Presiding Menber, Conm ssioner Douglas, wll do the
introductions. Then we will entertain notions and talk

about procedures. And I'mgoing to give us about, you know,
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wi th everybody settling in and all the discussions and
whatever, 1'll give us an hour on that let's say.

After that, between say 10:30 and 11: 00 o' cl ock
woul d be CURE s case in chief. R ght now you have one
Wi tness and one other w tness avail able for cross-
exam nation based on witten testinony. So | think we were
probably going to go around 11: 00 o' cl ock next Mnday; 10: 30
or 11:00, sonething like that. | think we would probably
take care of your live witness first unless we have to take
M . Koppe out of order, let's say.

| f we work through |unch, which we usually do. W
m ght take a half an hour break for |unch and then cone
back. And if you don't mnd the Commttee munching on the
m crophones we woul d have a working |lunch so we can keep the
ball rolling and keep calling w tnesses.

At 12:30 would be Omat Nevada, Inc.'s panel. As
| said, 1'mgoing to try to get a horseshoe shape of tables
so that we can actually have the Commttee see the w tnesses
as they're testifying and all of the parties can see them at
t he same tine.

But what | want to do is give Omat until, let's
say if you start at 12:30 we would give you until 1:30, 2:00
o' clock to get all of you testinmony in. And that would
i nclude cross-exam nation. | know this is an elastic,

flexible situation but that's what we're aimng for.
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At 2:00 o' clock Inperial County's panel would take
the stand, be sworn in, testify. W really don't have any
sense of what these people are going to testify to and
whether it's even necessary for, you know, if it's really
necessary for Inperial County's witnesses to testify. |
think it woul d be useful for all of us to be able to ask
t hem questions with regard to their determ nations of
jurisdiction. And so I'mnot saying it's a bad idea to
bring them | just wonder if it's really necessary to spend
an hour and a half on Inperial County's w tnesses. Wat do
you think, M. WIKkins?

MR WLKINS: Howard WIkins for Intervenor County
of Inperial. W intend to limt this and at the | east drop
of f one, possibly likely two witnesses. W believe Jim
M nni ck and Richard Cabanilla will be the two County
wi tnesses. And we could potentially, if we did themas a
panel, shorten their direct exam nation. They both wll
need to appear telephonically so they will not be in the
room And we are working through ways of streamiining to
make sure that all their testinony is relevant and hel pful
to the Comm ssion.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you. Any objection
to their tel ephonic testinony, CURE?

M5. GULESSERI AN:  No objection. | would note that

it would be hel pful to have the testinony ahead of tine.

EHLERT BUSI NESS GROUP

(916) 851-5976




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R
O N W N B O © 0 N o 00 »h W N L O

a7

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: 1t woul d be.

M5. GULESSERIAN:  And | woul d make the sane
request with respect to respondent’'s witnesses. | don't, |
don't knowif I'"'m-- | don't see any testinony for those
witnesses so | don't really know what they are going to say.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: W have the answer and we
have their exhibits but we don't have anything from I nperi al
and that's kind of why I was taking this tack right now It
woul d speed things up if we could have witten testinony
because then the parties are arned with that and then it
saves us having to do direct at all. Basically they
testify, yeah, that was ny statenent and I'msticking to it.

Then we give it over to the other parties for cross. So

that's an option we woul d encourage.

MR WLKINS: | need to confer with nmy client on
t hat .

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ckay, that's great, |
appreciate that. | really see Inperial County's role as

really just explaining why they did what they' ve done. And
that's, | don't really think that they have -- well we'll
see what their position is.

But | think if Inperial starts at two o' clock then
after we hear fromlInperial County's panel and assum ng
there may be sone rebuttal/cl ean-up testinony as needed, or

cross, we should be able to finish by 4:00 o' clock the

EHLERT BUSI NESS GROUP

(916) 851-5976




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R
O N W N B O © O N o o0 M W N R O

48

t aki ng of testinony.

M. Qgata, you had a thought?

MR, OGATA: Jeff Qgata, staff counsel. | didn't
hear staff's testinony in your schedule so that's my only
t hought .

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Okay. Because staff was
submtting exhibits but said it had no w tnesses, per se.

MR. OGATA: Well |'m assuming there may be sone
cross exam nation so there's still no point in your schedul e
for that.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: That's true, that's a good
point. So let me put that in right now So CURE starts at
11: 00. We work through lunch. Omat starts at 12: 30.
usually try to do things in the order that the parties
participated. | would probably slip staff's witnesses in
between Ormat and I nperial at, say, 1:30, 2:00 o'clock.

That takes us to now 2: 30.

| still think Inperial could be finished by 4:00

o' clock. | just have to nake a note to insert staff "wits."
And this is for cross-examnation only at, did | say 1:307?
Ckay, 1:30 to 2:00. That nmeans, Ms. Jennings, that we

woul d have public comrent around 4:00 in the afternoon of

Monday. And follow ng public comment we woul d adj ourn.

So is everybody okay with that flow? O nmat, you

have a question? |I'msorry, respondent. M. Pottenger, go
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ahead.

M5. POTTENGER. |'msorry, | just wanted to
clarify that Charlene Wardl ow, Bob Sullivan and Tom Buchanan
will be here and present in the hearing roomthe day of the
evi denti ary heari ngs.

One of our w tnesses, Don Canpbell, due to
personal restrictions is really unable to travel the
di stance so we request that he be permtted to testify by
t el ephone.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: 1'msure that's okay.
these are admnistrative hearings. This is a bit of a
rel axed standard but | don't want to abuse that. And |
encourage you to take a |l ook and see if all four wtnesses
are necessary because there may be sonme overlap. Mybe you
can have an all-purpose witness if one is needed, you know.

| think you need to tal k anbngst yoursel ves and see who the
parties need to talk to. Go ahead, M. Ellison.

MR, ELLISON. Chris Ellison for Respondent O mat.

| apologize if I interrupted you. But in looking at this
schedule, if I'"'mreading it correctly, we have 12:30 to 1: 30
and | nperial County had -- which is an hour, and Inperi al
County has an hour and a hal f.
HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Right.
MR ELLISON. From2:30 to 4:00. |Is that what you

i nt ended?
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HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: No. If we start Ornmat at
12:30 we're going to give Omat until 2:00 o' cl ock.

MR, ELLI SON. Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: But | realize that I'm
cutting you short but it nakes sense nore to cut the
i ntervenor short by inserting staff at 2:00 o' cl ock.

MR, ELLI SON. Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: That would give Ormat from
12:30 to 2:00 o' clock, staff from2:00 to say 2:30, Inperial
from2:30 to 4:00 o' clock, I think that should be anple
time. Then public comment at 4:00. So | think that's a
reasonabl e aspiration for us to see if we can conformto
that schedule. M. CQulesserian, you had a question?

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Thank you, | appreciate it.

| wanted to raise a concern that | just realized
as | am | ooking over which witnesses are going to be present
and not. |Is it Don Canpbell that -- as an exanpl e of
sonebody that's testifying by phone. It says that Don
Campbel | is testifying regarding the resource constraints of
the site, geothermal fluid tenperatures, the effects of
scale, fines and fill on the efficiency and productivity of
wells. That's a lot of detail that is mssing fromthe
information provided in Exhibits 203 and 204, for which ny
engi neer had suggested wor kshoppi ng data requests. GCetting

sone information. So we do not have that information yet.
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And |' m concerned about testinony on the detail --
this is one of the critical details in this case. |'m
concerned about that testinony by phone with ny engi neer by
phone and ny ability to cross-exam ne on such a technical
i ssue without ny engineer here.

Because the information is not provided in the

exhibits that it looks like this witness m ght be testifying

about, nmy witness will not be able to wite -- | wll
provide witten testinmony but he will not be able to provide
witten testinony that -- on this subject matter.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Right.

M5. GULESSERIAN. So | don't know where that
| eaves ne. But there is -- | think what we want, what we
want and | think what the Commttee wants is for the correct
information to come out and for us to be able to provide our
testimony from experienced engineers on this issue. And
since it's such a critical issue | think we should think
about the ability to have ny witness review this testinony
that is at this time unknown, since it's not in any exhibit,
and provide a response. And he would naybe be willing to do
it, you know, under oath and al so subject to cross-
exam nati on

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: You know, let nme just
speak to that because we are all under the gun in this case.

This is an abbrevi ated, accelerated process. Omt is drug
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in here, kicking and scream ng, by a conplainant. W're a
little loathe to require themto provide witten testinony
because it's really their neck in this case. Even though
it's your day in court it's also their's. They don't want
to be here, you do.

And | think that what -- you know, we can't
provi de for every eventuality. And | think what we are
going to have to do is hopefully as you workshop you can
drill down and get nore information and get nore details as
needed to provide to your engineer. Maybe you can work out
atime for the engineers to speak. But | think part of this
is just going to have to be transactional. He's just going
to have to understand and hear what the testinobny is on
Monday on the phone, hopefully he can, and perhaps you can
have a tel ephone conversation and he can provide you with
his feedback on the testinony as we go.

Because | just, | think it's alittle too |ate now
for us to start ordering nore discovery back and forth. So
| think what we've got is what we have right now and we're
just going to have to roll with it. You're going to have to
do your best with that.

| don't think we would order -- I'"'mgoing to go
off the record a minute but | just, I'mquestioning the
wi sdom of ordering witten testinony where it's just an

invitation for a conti nuance or the need to roll over and
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spend nore tinme. | don't believe we want to go there. So
one nonment. We're going to go off the record.

(OFf the record at 11:24 a.m)

(On the record at 11:27 a.m)

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: So the Conmittee conferred
on the request and the Conmittee determ ned that CURE s
wi tness, CURE s engi neering witness, should be able to
listen in and respond. And we would give CURE an
opportunity to talk on the phone before cross-exan nation
wi th your expert so that you could have discussions then.
But the Commttee isn't going to require witten testinony
fromOmat on this regard. However, if Omat would
voluntarily choose to do so we would wel cone that as well.

Wth that, | think that we should be able to
acconplish all of the testinony in the tine estimated if we
use the panels. So with that | think we have now fi ni shed
our discussion of the wi tnesses and our schedul i ng.

| just want to say a couple of things. |If you are
going to put in witten testinony then there really isn't
need -- staff is putting in, for instance, testinony,
witten testinony. There wouldn't be a need to have them
rehash their direct testinony again. W would just
essentially, you're going to lay a foundati on and then open
themup to cross-exam nation. And that's the way we woul d

handle it just to speed things up.
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When it comes to objecting | am going to ask that
the parties not make speaki ng objections. That you just

obj ect and you say the grounds for the objection and we j ust

take it fromthere. |If we need nore information we'l]l
i nquire.

Regar di ng cross-exam nation. | amgoing to ask
that the parties, | know you are all acconplished attorneys

and great cross-examners But as | said, this isn't going
to be, this isn't Perry Mason and we're not going to have a
jury and nobody is watching and so we just want the facts.
| don't think that you're going to do any better on cross-
exam nation making stuff up as you go along then you woul d
in the quiet of your office thinking up good cross-
exam nation

And so I"mgoing to ask that you not flounder
around. | just can't stand it when people are flipping

t hrough papers trying to figure out their cross-exam nation

as we roll. You should be able to cone in here and tell ne
how many questions you have. And we will, if it's going
very long, we'll ask how many nore questions do you have?

Because that's an indication that it's taking too | ong and
it doesn't appear to be getting anywhere.

So there's no fishing, no floundering. And if we
find that the Commttee may curtail your cross-exam nation.

| often say this tongue in cheek but | say that the |egal
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definition of a nonment is ten seconds. So if you're asking
for a nonent so you can go flip through the papers to go
find something, that's not, we're not going to give you nuch
tinme for that.

When you do your cross exam nations we want you to
ask, if you're going to ask the party on sonething that they
have witten before that you say, at page five on paragraph
two of your prior testinony, M. Wtness, did you say bl ah-
bl ah- bl ah? You want that at your fingertips. Because
otherwi se the other party is just going to object and say,
where is this, where did they say this? And you'll need to
come up with that. So be prepared.

Al so make sure that you allow the witnesses to
finish their answer. That's all | have to say on that.

| think everybody knows what to do. In the end

it's about just getting to the truth.

Finally, briefing scheduling. | want to talk
about the briefing schedule. It takes -- we're asking for
three days to get a transcript. |I'mgetting a nod fromthe
court reporter so that's -- | don't need a three day

transcript for this proceedi ng today, for the pre-hearing,
but for the evidentiary hearing we will need a three-day
hearing. And M. Petty is nodding in the affirmative.

So if the hearings are finished on Septenber 26

then the transcript would be ready about Septenber 30th.
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The Conmittee is obligated to i ssue a proposed
deci sion setting out its recommendations to the ful
Comm ssion within 21 days of the hearing, which would take
us to Cctober 17th. That's pursuant to section 1235 of our
regs.

The Energy Comm ssion, the full Conm ssion then
woul d prepare a decision within 21 days of the Commttee's
Proposed Decision and that takes us to Novenber 7th, 2011

Now, there really is no tinme for briefs, let alone
rebuttals, in that scenario because we have to wite a
decision, it has to be vetted through the Commttee, it
conmes back for revisions, there's alot toit. So it's not
i ke we have 21 days witing tine, we have about a week or
|l ess of witing tine.

The Conmittee could extend the tinme for the
parties to file opening briefs and rebuttals but only if the
parties stipulate that the Conmttee and the Conm ssion may
file their decisions beyond the dates mandated by the
regul ations and that would require a stipulation, a
unani nous stipulation. | don't know where the parties are
at in ternms of how big a rush this is.

But otherwise, if we're going to stick to the
regul ati ons and keep to the 21 days | think that would
preclude briefing at all and we would require cl osing

argunment fromthe parties orally at the hearing. |'m going
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to throwit out there. CURE, we'll hear fromyou first.
How do you feel about that? Wat is CURE's position with
regard to briefing?

M5. GULESSERI AN: CURE woul d request the
opportunity to brief. | think it's necessary in this type
of proceeding where we are limting our witnesses because
there's a lot of evidence that is in the exhibits. So |
think that if we did not have briefing we would spend nore
time with witnesses so we could explain what is in the
exhi bits.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Wbuld an opening, so could
you do that in an opening brief w thout rebuttal ?

M5. GULESSERIAN. | can't say at this tinme but |
woul d request the opportunity to do an opening and rebuttal.

And we would do that in -- we would certainly stipulate to
an extension of tine.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: To accommodate the --

MS. GULESSERI AN:  To accommodate that. And we
woul d also be willing to do it quickly. Because we think
it's inmportant in this case.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Let me just go around and
ask staff. Wat's your feeling on a stipulation to extend
time beyond the 21 days?

MR, OGATA: Jeff Qgata, staff counsel. W are

going to take no position on the extension of time. You
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know, staff's testinony is out there already. Certainly we
don't know what we're going to hear in the course of the
proceedi ngs so we don't, at this point, have a sense of

whet her there needs to be briefing or not. So | think we'll
just leave that to the wisdomof the Commttee.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ckay, thank you. And
let's hear fromrespondent on that. The question really is,
can we -- in determ ning whether we are going to all ow
briefing at all, what is your position with regard to a
stipulation to extend tinme? How do you feel about briefing,
is it necessary? And then also consider that if you want to
do a brief, and usually people want to rebut the brief, then
how are we going to work that into the 21 days? Go ahead.

M5. POTTENGER. Well, respondent feels that should
the Comm ssion determne that it |lacks jurisdiction over the
Ormat projects then briefing is unnecessary. However, if we
do need to go to the second phase and determ ne
adm ni strative renmedi es then respondent is willing to
stipulate to an extension because we feel that opening and
reply briefs are essential.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you. Intervenor,
what's your position on that?

MR WLKINS: W would join Omat's position
Howard W1 kins for County of I|nperial.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: So, staff, what woul d
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prevent us fromdoing this then would be the fact that |
don't have unanimty in the stipulation here. Because |
don't think the Conmttee would be willing to waive its own
time; | don't think we have the power to do so. So what is

your position on that?

MR. OGATA: | don't think | said we were opposed
toit, | said I'mwlling to abide by what the Cormttee
decides. If you're asking us if we would agree to it, |

think the parties have indicated that they' re agreeable to
it under certain conditions so | amnot going to stand in
the way of the parties. They have nore to win or |ose from
this than staff does so | don't want to stand in the way of
what their needs are.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: So staff would be willing
to stipulate if the other parties are all agreed to
stipulate to an extension of timnme?

MR. OGATA: |If everybody is in agreenent and you
need our vote we will stipulate.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ckay, thank you. Now the
guestion beconmes -- honestly, folks, briefing is useful to
the Conmmttee. W get to see what people's positions are,
what the law is that supports their position and it is
hel pful. The Commttee would do it without if that was the
feeling of the parties.

| f we nake a determ nation on Monday that there is
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no jurisdiction then that's the end of the, the end of the
proceedi ngs. Because we are basically operating in two
phases. First we are going to determne, is there
jurisdiction? And then if we determne that there is
jurisdiction, then really that's what the briefs are going
to be about. Wat do we do about this and where do we go
from here?

Vell if tine is waived then we can waive as nuch
time, | nean, then it doesn't matter. W can take as nuch
time as the parties need. Generally if this were an AFC,
let's say, we would say, well, briefs are due ten days from
the date of the publication of the transcripts. Because |
think that's a necessary part of your brief. It needs to be
able to cite to the transcript.

Cenerally we would give you seven days after that
torebut. | think that's kind of normal, ballpark. How do
you feel about that tine frame, CURE?

M5. GULESSERI AN: | apol ogi ze, | was thinking
about the issue about the need for briefing on jurisdiction.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Well let ne --

M5. GULESSERI AN:  The issue of jurisdiction,
there's a definition. There are legal definitions in the
Warren- Al qui st Act and the regulations. So it is not purely
a factual issue, it's facts applied to the law. And we

believe that there is a need for briefing on the
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jurisdictional issue and that the evidence can be found in
the exhibits.

Again, we are willing to discuss each of the
exhibits at the evidentiary hearing or the ones that are
relevant to the issue, to the legal issue presented. But we
believe that the jurisdictional issue is one that needs
briefing. And | apologize for your next question as | was
t hi nki ng about that.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Well no, actually that's a
reasonabl e request. W could take the question in abeyance
and see what the briefs say.

The question | had asked earlier was, know ng that
we have three days to get a transcript off, | was thinking
ten days after that for opening briefs, seven days after
that filing date for rebuttal briefs.

MS. GULESSERI AN:  That's reasonable. W can do --
we think an opportunity to brief the jurisdictional issue is
important and we will do that definitely within that tinme
frame.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: | actually happen to have
a cal endar here.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Thank you

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: So today is the -- so next
Monday is the 26th. |If the transcripts cone off on Thursday
the 29th, let's say the 30th, then ten days woul d be Cctober
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12t h for opening briefs. ay? OCctober 12th for opening
briefs?

M5. POTTENGER: Is this if we proceed to the
second phase of evidentiary hearings?

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Right, right. 1'mjust
kind of building this in on the assunption. So opening
briefs would be on the 12th and then seven days fromt hat
woul d be the 19th of October for rebuttal briefs. Then the
deci sion woul d conme out as quickly thereafter as we could
probably get it.

One nmonment. We're going to go off the record for
a nonent .

(OFf the record at 11:40 a.m)

(On the record at 11:43 a.m)

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: We're back on the record.

We were tal king about Cctober 12th as a briefing, opening
briefing date, and Cctober 19th rebuttal briefs.

| wanted to make a point, though. This is to CURE
in particular. Because | have about, what, nine, ten inches
of paper now in ny office fromCURE. Wen we put this
evidence in, I'mgoing to need CURE to tell me what page,
where in each exhibit is the relevant information and what
it's relevant to.

Because there's an awful |lot of information there.

And if you're going to leave it to ne to deternmine what is
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and isn't relevant that's a scary thought. Now you have a
particular intention and I think you need to really focus
the Conmttee on what it is that you're trying to prove and
what it proves. So |I'mgoing to ask that you do that.

In fact, all the parties do that. |If there is a
volum nous -- | think Omat, | only got sone applications
and things like that fromrespondent. But, you know, we're
counting on the parties to direct the Commttee as to where
the real meat is, where we need to | ook.

| s that an acceptable proposition then? 1'mjust
going to go around and ask the parties then if they'd be
willing to stipulate that the Commttee is relieved from
having to issue a Proposed Decision within 21 days of the
hearing and al so that the Conmm ssion would be relieved from
the duty of preparing a final decision within the 21 days of
t he Proposed Decision by stipulating to a briefing schedul e?
And the briefing schedule is Cctober 12th for opening briefs
and Cctober 19th for rebuttal. CURE, do you so stipul ate?

M5. GULESSERI AN: | have a clarification question.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Yes.

M5. GULESSERIAN. ['msorry. | wanted to nake
sure to what I'mstipulating to. And that is, briefing the
jurisdictional issue, which there is two-fold in this case.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Yes.

M5. GULESSERI AN: [|s that what we're tal ki ng about
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ri ght now?

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Wat we're tal king about
isreally the regs call for a 21 day Proposed Decision from
the Commttee, followed by a 21 day final decision fromthe
Comm ssion. And with those tinme franes we just don't have
enough time for briefing.

And so since the parties have generally indicated
that they are interested in scheduling an extension of tine
for briefing, and the Comrittee is fine with that, then | am
asking for a stipulation that the Conmittee can file its
Proposed Deci si on beyond the 21 days.

M5. GULESSERI AN. Its Proposed Decision on the
i ssues raised in our conplaint --

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Correct.

M5. GULESSERI AN: -- regarding jurisdiction

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: And as an extension of
that as well, the Conm ssion.

MS. GULESSERI AN:  Yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: So there's two parts. W
have to extend the time for the Conmttee to file its
Proposed Decision and extend the tinme for the Comm ssion to
file its Final Decision. That's the stipulation I'm]l ooking
for.

MS. GULESSERI AN El i zabet h Kl ebaner for

California Unions for Reliable Energy. Just further
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clarification. Briefing, it is our understanding that
briefing will occur whether or not -- in advance of the
Comm ttee reaching a determnation with respect to
jurisdiction in this proceeding, is that correct?

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Not necessarily. Because
we noticed that there is, there's essentially two phases to
our hearing on Monday. The first phase is, is there
jurisdiction? The second phase is, okay, there's
jurisdiction, what are we going to do about it, what are the
remedi es?

If there is a finding of no jurisdiction then the
conplaint is dismssed. And then there is no need for
bri efings because then the proceedings are over. That would
be, that's an option, that's a possibility. [|'mnot saying
that's what is going to happen necessarily but | do know
that we noticed it as such

Now i f we want we can still allow the parties to
brief the issue anyway and still have, | believe there is
going to be a Proposed Decision and a Final Decision
regardl ess of which direction the Committee goes in. And so
therefore I amlooking to extend the tinme by which the
Comm ttee and the Commi ssion needs to file their decisions
by.

M5. KLEBANER: Thank you. CURE would stipulate to

extending the tine to allow the Commnttee to render a
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deci sion. However, CURE would al so request an opportunity
to brief the issue of jurisdiction with respect to both
argunents, one with respect to the individual generating
capacities of the projects, but also as to the aggregation

i ssue and what is the relevant | aw and rel evant standards
that should be applied to that question of fact. The
parti es have put forward different standards for what the
legal criteria are for determ ning aggregation in a
particul ar case. And so we woul d request an opportunity for
briefing after phase one.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Actually the way we're
going to do it, the way we noticed it is that phase two
i medi ately foll ows phase one. In other words, it's all one
hearing essentially. W're not going to break, do phase
one, brief phase one, conme back, do phase two, brief phase
two. W're going to do it in one hearing.

So really the reason we split it out like that was
to focus the parties on what the issue is. Wat the real
issue is is jurisdiction, okay. So that's first and
forenobst. And if CURE can't make its case on Monday and
can't prove that there is jurisdiction then the Committee is
enpowered to just dism ss the conplaint at the close of the
evi dence then and there. Now whether they do or not, that's
an option.

So what | would say is this. Since there is going
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to be briefing anyway the parties are free to brief on

what ever they want to, really. |If you want to argue
jurisdiction, if there is a -- you know, | don't know what's
going to happen. But essentially it seens to nme you can't
avoid it and so jurisdiction should be a part of the
briefing. And also what the renedies are.

| don't really want to limt the briefing. The
parties are in control of their own briefings. So whatever
you're going to put in your briefs, you know, that's for the
parties. Hopefully what the parties put in their briefs is
sonmething that's useful to the Commttee so that we can nake
an intelligent and appropriate deci sion.

But that's, you know, we don't really, it's hard
to say what to put in your brief. So yes, jurisdiction is
going to have to be briefed it seens to ne because
everything relies on that.

M5. KLEBANER: Right. | believe we're on the sane
page here, with what -- CURE is requesting what you are
suggesting. All that we request is an opportunity to assi st
the Commttee in determ ning what the | aw should be that is
applied to the facts. That will be discovered on Monday.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you. So let me get
to Omat. M. Ellison.

MR, ELLI SON: Having heard what | just heard it

seens to me that the jurisdiction brief that CURE is
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interested in filing goes to what the law is that should be
applied to the facts.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Certainly.

MR. ELLISON. We think that's an inportant issue
as well. W agree. That's an issue that we could brief
now. We don't need --

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: That is true.

MR ELLISON: W do not need to wait for the
testinmony to cone in on the facts to brief what the standard
is by which those facts should be judged as to rel evance and
everyt hing el se.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: That's true. And
unfortunately we didn't notice that because now there's
really not enough tine for that between now and a heari ng.

MR ELLISON. Well we would stipulate, in order to
address CURE s concern about briefing that issue, to the
filing of briefs next Monday, for exanple, |imted to that
guestion. Qobviously not on everything else but limted to
the question of what is the |egal standard for determ ning
the Commi ssion's jurisdiction, both individually and with
respect to aggregation. And then we can take up at the
cl ose of the hearing whether there's a need for any
addi tional extension of time or briefs.

| do have a concern about an open-ended extension

of time. | don't want this case to drag on for nonths. |If
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the Comm ttee believes, having heard the testinony, having
seen the briefs that | just described if you choose to go
that way, that it still needs additional briefing and
additional time, we would stipulate to a short period of
time to allowthe Cormittee to consider further briefing.
But not an open-ended one.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: So what do you think is a
short period of time that's reasonabl e?

MR. ELLISON: The briefing schedule that you
descri bed and a decision conmng out in response to those
briefs without further hearing would be reasonabl e.

But | do want to enphasize the point that this
guestion of the law, | actually think that it would be very
hel pful to issues that are going to cone up, | believe at
the hearing, as to the relevance of testinony and exhibits.

It mght be very helpful for the Conmttee to have briefs
as to what the legal standard for its jurisdiction is.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Yes.

MR ELLI SON: Have those ahead of tine.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: So with regard to the
timng. Wuld you be willing to stipulate to 21 days from
the receipt of the rebuttal briefs? GCkay, we're talking
about Cctober 12th as opening briefs, rebuttal briefs on the
19t h, which nmeans that the decision would be due out on the

2nd of Novenber. Rebuttal here, one, two, three. No, that
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woul d be the 9th of Novenber.

MR. ELLISON: (No audi bl e response.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: M. Ellison, let me just
say that what the cal endar shows is if we have opening
briefs on October 12th and rebuttal briefs on the 19th, that
21 days fromthe 19th would be the 9th of Novenber for a
Conmmi tt ee Deci si on.

MR ELLISON: And the Conmi ssion's Final Decision
woul d be?

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Twenty-one days fromthe
9th of Decenber (sic) would be the --

MR. ELLISON. Basically the end of Novenber.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Right, or first week in
Decenber. It depends on when the Business Meeting woul d be.

MR, ELLISON. Ckay. And to be clear, we're
tal king about a slip in the schedule of two to three weeks.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Correct. | think three
weeks.

MR ELLISON. We would be willing to stipulate to
that if the Conmttee believes that the briefing is
i mportant and woul d be hel pful. W do not want to deprive
the Commttee of anything to help you reach the right
deci si on.

Having said that, | do want to enphasi ze again

that we think that the jurisdictional issues can be briefed

EHLERT BUSI NESS GROUP

(916) 851-5976




© 00 N o o B~ w N P

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R
O N W N B O © O N o 00 M W N L O

71

now and we woul d stipulate to that as well.

And | want to enphasize nost of all that we would
not be willing to stipulate to an open-ended extension
beyond the time frame that we just spoke of.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Gkay. And that seens
reasonable. 1'mgoing to turn back to CURE because really
the jurisdictional issue is sonething that everybody can
brief now But what is being deprived then is the
opportunity to tie in the testinony of the witnesses to the
brief.

MR, ELLISON: The issue that |'m speaking of is
the issue that | believe CURE' s attorneys described, which
is, what is the lawto apply to the facts. The w tnesses
are not qualified to testify to the law, that's not the
subj ect of live witness testinony.

So what I"'menvisioning is a brief that is purely
the |l egal questions of what is the standard for the | egal
standard for determ ning the Comm ssion's jurisdiction, both
with respect to aggregation and with respect to the
i ndi vidual units.

And as | nentioned, | think that that -- once the
Comm ttee makes a decision with respect to what the |egal
standard is, it will be in a better position to judge the
rel evance of the facts that are being presented to it as to

whet her they're relevant to that standard or not.
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You did brief this a bit

we have heard your position.

W' ve heard, we know that the regs contain a certain

cal cul ati on of what

is a net negawattage.

And | really

wasn't sure that that was even in dispute.

| made the observation that |

the nmotion to dismss
argued that everybody
you come to net gross

fromthe gross to the

believe it was in
or maybe in the answer, that O mat
knows that the regul ations set out how
how to cal cul ate

megawatts. Rat her,

net. So that we understand how t hey

arrive at whatever the negawatts woul d be.

Are you saying, CURE, that that is in dispute?
M5. KLEBANER: No. To clarify. Oh.
M5. GULESSERI AN: It turns out that it mght be,

based on the information we received on Thursday.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ckay, all right.

MS. GQULESSERI AN  And so the cal cul ation, the

met hod for calculating mght be a |l egal issue that we, just

frankly, haven't had tine to conplete.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: So --

M5. GULESSERI AN: Plus there's a second | ega

i ssue, which is aggregation. And that is, based on the

papers al one you can see that they're applying -- we've
applied two different

| egal standards on the aggregation

i ssue.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: GCkay. So would you be
able to brief your position on this by Mnday?

M5. GULESSERI AN.  We would be willing to continue
the evidentiary hearing to a, you know, date, another week
in order to do the briefing beforehand. | think that that
is a reasonable scenario if you want to do it in that order.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: The Commttee really is
disinclined to continue the hearing date. Wat | was trying
to discern is whether you were capable of having a brief out
on the legal question by Monday? |If not, | don't think
woul d require that. | think that what we can -- in the end
that brief is going to work its way back into your opening
bri ef anyway.

So what | think we'll end up doing is just have,
we'll keep the schedule as we have it now and that would be
sonet hing that would be briefed in your opening briefs. |
don't think it makes a difference, really. M. Pottenger,
you want to comment on that?

M5. POTTENGER: |'mjust curious to know if CURE
has changed their position in ternms of what the |egal
standard is regarding the generating capacity as it's
cal cul ated pursuant to the Conm ssion's nethodol ogy,
considering that they' ve set it out in their conplaint? Are
t hey changing their position fromwhat's been witten in

their conplaint, such that they feel that they couldn't
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draft a legal brief by next Monday on this issue?

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: CURE, you want to respond
to that?

M5. GULESSERI AN W are not anendi ng our
conpl ai nt.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: GCkay. So apparently
they're sticking with their conplaint, the standard that's
init.

MS. POTTENGER: I n which case there should be no
need to continue the evidentiary hearing if they set out
what they believe to be the standard in their conplaint.
Then there should be no need to continue the evidentiary
heari ng.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: | think as we're speaking
it'"s comng clear to ne that really what needs to happen is
the Commttee needs to hear all the evidence, take in al
the evidence. Let the parties brief the evidence after the
evidence is received and then rebut the briefs and we'll
nove as we nornmal ly woul d.

So while | agree, M. Ellison, that the parties
shoul d be able to brief right now what their |egal position
is with regard to jurisdiction, we're not going to require
that. | don't think that's necessary.

But | still amin the mddle of trying to get a

stipulation as to these dates. And here's the point of
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this, folks. W have a regulation that says, that |ays out
certain dates. W're trying as best we can to conformto
these dates. So far we're batting 1,000 here. On our 90th
day we're having our hearing. W want to nmake sure that we
get these decisions witten on tinmne.

And in order to do that the parties are going to
file briefs and rebuttal briefs. but we want a stipul ation
fromthe parties that relieves the Conmttee fromthe 21
days fromthe date of the hearing to file a Proposed
Deci si on, because that's the current state of the |aw,
foll owed by 21 days by which the Comm ssion has to render
its decision. So | amasking for a stipulation that the
commttee can file a Proposed Decision 21 days fromthe date
the rebuttal briefs are filed and then the Conm ssion w ||
file its decision 21 days fromthe Comrittee's Proposed
Decision. So | think I narrowed it there for you. | hope
that's --

M5. GULESSERI AN: CURE stipulates to that.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ckay. Staff, any
stipul ation?

MR. OGATA: W will stipulate to that, assum ng
all the parties do. But I, | hate to go over this one nore
time but I do have one nore question again.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Go ahead.

MR. OGATA: But | think it kind of was raised by
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Omat's counsel. You' ve indicated that the Cormttee may
render a decision on Monday with respect to jurisdiction.
And if so the briefing schedule is nobot? O are you

i ndicating that regardl ess of what happens on Monday there
will be this briefing schedule and so you're asking the
parties to stipulate to the schedule you' ve laid out?

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: That's a good questi on.
We're going to go off the record for a nonment.

(OFf the record at 12:02 p.m)

(On the record at 12:02 p.m)

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Since the parties were so
gracious as to enable the Commttee to see their briefs and
to actually agree to brief this the Commttee probably is
disinclined to make a ruling right on the spot and woul d
want to nmake a ruling after briefs. So while that option
exists it's highly unlikely.

So with that we're asking for a stipulation that
t he opening brief would be filed on the 12th of Cctober, the
rebuttal brief would be filed on the 19th of October, the
Proposed Decision fromthe Committee would be filed on
Novenber 9th and the Conm ssion's Decision would be as soon
as possible within 21 days after the Proposed Deci sion.

So really the triggering event here, folks is the
rebuttal briefs on the 19th triggers the 21 days for the

Proposed Decision. That's what the stipulation we're asking

EHLERT BUSI NESS GROUP

(916) 851-5976




© 00 N o o B~ w N P

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R
O N W N B O © O N o 00 »h W N R O

77

for is. So with that, M. Qgata?

MR. OGATA: Thank you, M. Celli. Wth that,
staff is willing to stipulate to that schedul e.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you. And Respondent
O mat Nevada, Inc.?

M5. POTTENGER: W're willing to stipulate to
t hat .

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you. And
M. WIKins?

MR WLKINS: M. WIlkins for County of Inperial,
Intervenor. | would just add that | would Iike to add that
we are willing to stipulate as indicated. However, the
County is in the process of preparing a Final EIR for the
East Brawl ey Project and we believe that our hearing, our
public hearing to actually approve the project will be
schedul ed for somewhere around that tinme frane based on the
current schedule. Therefore we would request, and |I'm sure
you will do so, all haste in issuing a decision in the
nmatter.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Well thank you for the
stipulation. And with that we will keep to these dates
then. The Cctober 12th is the date for the opening briefs,
Cctober 19th is rebuttal briefs, Novenber 9th is Proposed
Decision. And then | don't know what date the next Business

Meeting would be after that but it would have to be within
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21 days of the Proposed Deci sion.

So thank you all for that; that does take sone of
the heat off. And | think we'll have a better decision in
the end because of it so thank you for that stipulation.

Now ny next question is, before we go to public
comment, whether, it seens to nme that it would be productive
for the parties to have a workshop today. W' ve discussed a
nunber of things where the parties need to confer and talk
about such things as stipulating parties, witten testinony,
tel ephonic testinony. The nuts and bolts of what we're
going to bring in. Maybe you can exclude certain evidence.

And so do you think that woul d be productive,
Ms. Q@ul esserian, that you have a workshop i mmedi ately

foll ow ng our hearing today, our conference today?

M5. GULESSERIAN. ['mtrying to think if | have
enough materials with me. | think we could begin a
di scussion, sure. | don't have ny experts with nme and

they're the ones that would be inportant for a workshop.
HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Gkay. This was really an
i nformal discussion. You know, the code calls for noticed
nmeeti ngs whenever the parties neet and this was noticed in
our notice and so we have this opportunity and the Conmttee
woul d really encourage the parties to take advantage of it.
| "' m hoping that staff, respondent and intervenor

can speak with the conpl ai nant today and see what you can do
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to streanline the process. Wat kind of witnesses we don't
need and share that information. Share what exhibits can be
removed or withdrawn. O anything else that we can do to
streanine these. And just anmpongst yourselves. There's a
settlenment in the offering. Hope springs eternal.

M. Qgata, go ahead.

MR. OGATA: Thank you, M. Celli. | just offer
this as a thought. | don't know if the parties can actually
have a workshop that would be totally productive this
afternoon. | guess we'll all have to talk about it. But
" mwondering if we can try to convene the workshop but have
you keep the hearing open, continue the hearing until such
time as if we need to conme back to you and ask for
conti nuance of the workshop until the day after or Thursday
you can just order that as opposed to having us re-notice
that at sone point.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: That's a good questi on.
Conpl ai nant, let's hear from CURE whether you think it would
be useful, if need be, to have your witnesses with you at a
conti nued workshop for later on in the week?

M5. GULESSERIAN. As | thought a little bit nore,
it would be hel pful to have ny engineer conplete his review
and either be available or, you know, prepare us for
participation in that workshop. So yes, later in the week

woul d be very hel pful and we would be willing to
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parti ci pate.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Because | think we could
probably order that right now Oder it started today and
continue to a date certain. | think if that's acceptable to
all parties. So what do you think of that, M. Ogata?

MR. OGATA: | think that sounds |like a good idea.

| know |I'd have to check with ny staff so | couldn't
actually do that right this second.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Well it's ten after 12.
What we can do, well be breaking in a nonment for public
corment. | should just say for the record that we have, |
have Rosario Gonzales who is with Inperial County in sone --

MR. WLKINS: Deputy County Counsel .

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: | al so have Mark Nero on
the phone. 1 don't know who Mark Nero is, he m ght be a
menber of the public. And I have -- by the way, those of
you who are on the phone, you're on nute, we can't hear you.

"1l be unmuting you as soon as we go to public conment. |
have one unidentified person calling in, Call-in User 3,
don't know who that person is, and that's really it. And
the record should reflect that there are no nenbers of the
public here today who want to nmake a public comment because
we have an enpty audi ence.

But we could take a break, let the parties confer.

Maybe we can cone back in about a half an hour and go back
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on the record and then nake what ever orders are necessary
with regard to a workshop after taking public comment. So
if that's acceptable to everyone?

M5. GULESSERI AN W' d propose not to delay this
for a half an hour. W just -- we maybe propose a workshop
on -- we want to get to work and get through this so we can
get our questions set for the workshop. | don't know |
mean, | understand that people mght need to talk to their
fol ks but I'm proposi ng Wednesday for a wor kshop.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: | think the way in order
to do this right is you'd have to start it today and we
woul d have to order a continuance of it.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Start it?

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Yes. This way we don't
run into, we don't run afoul of our noticing regul ations.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: So with that, what | think
we'll doislet's -- I'"'mgoing to start. Maybe you can talk
anongst yourselves as we're taking public comment and then
we'll nmake a ruling on a continuance of the workshop today.

So with that 1'"mgoing to unnmute the tel ephone
peopl e. Rosario Gonzal ez, can you hear ne?

M5. GONZALEZ: Yes | can, thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Hello. Did you wish to

make a conment, pl ease?
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M5. GONZALEZ: No, |I'mjust appearing on behal f of
APCD and the County.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ckay, well thank you very
much. How has the audi o been, by the way? Have you been
able to hear okay?

M5. GONZALEZ: It's been good for the nost part.
Every now and again it kind of fades out for about, maybe a
second or two. But it's not a problemto where | haven't
been abl e to understand.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ckay. Well thank you very
much and t hank you for participating, M. Gonzal ez.

MS. GONZALEZ: You're wel cone.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Wth that, | seemto have
scared away the other menbers of the public because they
have hung up. So if anybody wi shes to make a public comment
and is listening in, now would be a great tinme to call in.
Qur lines are open and we'll be taking public comrent.

Ms. Jennifer Jennings is here fromthe Public
Adviser's Ofice. M. Jennings, do we have anyone that
you' ve heard of, heard from that wanted to nake a public
comment ?

MS. JENNINGS: No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: O any witten public
coorment? No. For the record, Ms. Jennings has indicated no

one has indicated any interest and there has been no witten
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publ i c conment received.

So with that | think we're about ready to go back
on the record and -- | think procedurally. W're going to
go off the record for a nonent.

(OFf the record at 12:12 p.m)

(On the record at 12:13 a.m)

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: M. Qgata, | just want to
talk to you about the workshop idea. Generally workshops
are noticed by staff without Commttee involvenent. 1In this
case we noticed the workshop because we just thought it
m ght be useful, since the parties really haven't had any
opportunity to get together at all in this case. But with
regard to a continuance. |I'minformed that in the past
staff would just, if the parties all agree to a continuance
t hey can have one and you just need to post one on the door,
a notice of the continuance.

MR. OGATA: (kay, Jeff QOgata. So is there a
guestion there?

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: | want to know if what |
just explained to you is a correct recitation of the
noticing requirenents of a continued workshop?

MR. OGATA: So what you would want to do then is
just to |l eave a note on the door explaining that the
wor kshop has been postponed to a future date?

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Well what we would do is
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commence a workshop today and then the parties can stipul ate
to a continuance, can they not?

MR OGATA: Yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Okay. So we don't really
need an order fromthe Commttee continuing your workshop,
that's what I'mtrying to say. W start the workshop today
and then the parties can stipulate to the continued date to
finish the workshop

MR. OGATA: | suppose that's probably true.
don't know if anybody woul d have a problemw th that. The
di fference being that staff workshops, obviously the
Commttee is not a part of that so, of course, that's why
the parties thenselves can agree to that.

In this case since the Conmttee is the one that
called for the workshop I'mnot sure that the parties
necessarily stipul ate anong ourselves, or the Cormittee
di sagrees. In sonme sort or fashion the Commttee needs to
say that whatever the parties agree to is fine with the
Commttee. Just to tie up, you know, any | oose ends.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Ckay, so since the
Comm ttee ordered the workshop the Commttee would order the
parties to commence the workshop and then woul d basically
order the parties be -- give themthe discretion to
stipulate to a continued workshop if necessary.

MR. OGATA: And | would be willing to offer that
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staff will informthe Iist serve of that date and tine in
case people need to know and want to participate in the
wor kshop.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you, that woul d be
great. And | hope this way we've got it covered and
everybody is noticed. M. Ellison?

MR ELLISON. W're fine with all of this subject
to, we're checking the availability of our wtnesses. W
would | think prefer, and | suspect nost of the parties
woul d agree, to do this by tel ephone rather than physically
getting together so | would offer that thought.

And then there is one other concern, both with
respect to the workshop and to the hearing on Monday that |
wanted to flag for all the parties to think about and for us
to discuss at the workshop and for the Conmttee to be
t hi nki ng about and that is this:

Ormat is an unusual conmpany. | amnot sure that
t he Comm ssion has dealt with a conpany quite |ike O mat
before. They are unusual in that they manufacture a | ot of
their own geot hernmal equi pnent and they sell that equi pment
to ot her conpanies around the world. They have, | think,
sonmet hing on the order of 80 patents of very proprietary
i nformati on about the equi pnent, including equipnment that is
at issue in this proceeding and including information that

is the subject of the non-disclosure agreenents that we have
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executed with CURE

Di scussion of that information in public is a big
problemfor Omt. So we need to work out sonething, and we
will talk to CURE about that at this workshop, to nake sure
that, really two things. One is, CURE executed the non-
di scl osure agreenent and added M. Koppe to it. We'd like
to come to sone agreenent on additional people that you
m ght want to execute the NDA for. W'd |like to have our
consent before you add anybody to that. But nore
inmportantly, we'd |ike to have a conversation about how
we're going to discuss sone of this informati on because sone
of it is quite proprietary.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: You raise a good point.
And in the past, normally the confidentiality question cones
up in the context of, you know, Native Anerican buri al
grounds or sonething like that. In which case what the
Comm ttees usually do is bend over backwards to find ways to
avoid letting that evidence into the record.

| "' m hopi ng that once your w tnesses take a | ook,
and |' m speaking to the Conplainant CURE, that really only
that which is absolutely necessary would even cone into the
record. And then | suppose we would have to have sone sort
of in canera review and we woul d have to preserve the seal ed
nature of whatever it is that the confidential designation

was given to.
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So the easiest way to deal with confidenti al
information is to not include it in the record. That's the
preferred option unless it is absolutely necessary. Because
then if it nmust come in we need you, parties, to flag it,
tell us. W're going to have to stop, we're going to have
to do a separate in canera presentation of the evidence, and
we'll see, we'll see how we deal with that.

But | think M. Ellison raises an inportant point
and the parties need to be sensitive to these issues
because, you know, they're entitled to their trade secrets.

In fact, they can sue you now if you divulge or if you
breach your non-di scl osure agreenent.

| think all of the parties are adequately
protected in this case. | think that part of the workshop
t hen woul d be a di scussion of who is going to be signatories
to your NDA, your non-disclosure agreenent.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Thank you, we think that's a
val uabl e rem nder. Yes, we conpletely understand. Talking
about it in a workshop setting should be interesting. But
at this point we don't intend to have anybody el se sign a
non- di scl osure agreenent except for she has not finished
hers. But thank you. W fully intend to keep it
confidential. | don't think that -- at this point |I don't
anticipate needing to bring any of that into the evidentiary

hearing. Because it's possible to sumarize information in
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a-- but we'll see.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you.

M5. GULESSERI AN:  Thank you

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: So thank you, CURE
Anything further fromstaff?

MR. OGATA: Nothing further.

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Anything further from
Respondent Ornat Nevada, Inc.?

M5. POTTENGER. No, thank you

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Thank you. Anything
further from County of Inperial, M. WIKkins?

MR. WLKINS: Nothing else, Your Honor

HEARI NG OFFI CER CELLI: Gkay. Wth that then we
would turn it back to the Presiding Menber, Conm ssioner
Dougl as, for adjournnent, followed by the workshop.

PRESI DI NG MEMBER DOUG.AS: Thank you, Hearing
Oficer Celli. Appreciate the parties being here today and
the work that you're certainly putting into preparing for
the evidentiary hearing. As the Hearing Oficer said, we're
very committed to having this proceeding run in an orderly,
efficient and expeditious way and to the tine lines that we
have all agreed to today. So thank you and we're adjourned.

(Wher eupon, at 12:20 p.m the

Prehearing Conference was adj ourned.)

--00o0- -
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